Steven Gustems

From: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Steven Gustems

Cc: Fuad Dahan

Subject: RE: Cottage - garden

Steve,

The pea gravel from Braen Stone does meet the requirement for testing exemption, but the permit is missing. The %”
RCA also meets the exemption requirement. Please resubmit the form for the RCA with the appropriate gradation report
and the new permit if a renewal had been granted.

Michael Kilmer

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org>

Subject: RE: Cottage - garden

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Mike, thanks for your feedback. | have an updated sieve analysis for RCA (see attached) which passes the sieve analysis,
but it will not be used until we can resolve the permit issue.

I've attached another import form for pea stone which should be acceptable. Please let me know.
Thanks,

-Steve

Steven Gustems, PG

Project Manager

SESI CONSULTING ENGINEERS
12A Maple Avenue

Pine Brook, NJ 07058



Phone: (973) 808-9050
Fax: (973) 808-9099

WWW.Sesi.org

Notice to Recipient: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review of the
party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender.
Any use, distribution, or forwarding of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. SESI Consulting Engineers will not be responsible for
any loss or damage arising in any way from the use of this email. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed
to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is safe for use.

From: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>

Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org>

Subject: RE: Cottage - garden

Steve,
The Rip rap from Tilcon is good to go.

The RCA from Hunters Point Recycling has multiple issues. Section 2 question two asks if the gradation meets the
requirements to not require sampling. Based on the attached gradation report, ~¥34% of the material passes through the
80 mesh sieve. The third question asks if virgin material is from a permitted mine or quarry. Hunter Point Recycling is a
recycling center and not a permitted mine or quarry. Since the material does not meet the sampling exemption, section
3 will have to be modified to include the sample results. The permit attached from the NYC Department of Sanitation is
expired.

Michael Kilmer

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org>

Subject: Cottage - garden

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Mike, here are the forms for imports to Cottage Place.

Let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information.



-Steve

Steven Gustems, PG

Project Manager

SESI CONSULTING ENGINEERS
12A Maple Avenue

Pine Brook, NJ 07058

Phone: (973) 808-9050
Fax: (973) 808-9099

WWW.S€si.org

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
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Steven Gustems; Fuad Dahan

Subject: RE: Cottage Garden Import Form

Looks fine to me.

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>; Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org>
Subject: RE: Cottage Garden Import Form

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Michael, attached please finds an import request form for Cottage Garden BCP Site. This is a request to import more
pea gravel for the SOE solder piles, and is the same source that was previously approved.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

-Steve

Steven Gustems, PG

Project Manager

SESI CONSULTING ENGINEERS
12A Maple Avenue

Pine Brook, NJ 07058

Phone: (973) 808-9050
Fax: (973) 808-9099

www.sesi.org



NEW YORK STATE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Request to Import/Reuse Fill or Soil

*This form is based on the information required by DER-10. Section 5.4(e). Use of this form is not a substitute
for reading the applicable Technical Guidance document.*

SECTION 1 - SITE BACKGROUND

The allowable site use is: [Unrestricted

Have Ecological Resources been identified? |no

Is this soil originating from the site? [no

How many cubic yards of soil will be imported/reused? |500-800

If greater than 1000 cubic yards will be imported, enter volume to be imported:

SECTION 2 - MATERIAL OTHER THAN SOIL

Is the material to be imported gravel, rock or stone? |yes

Does it contain less than 10%, by weight, material that would pass a size 80 sieve? |yes

Is this virgin material from a permitted mine or quarry? |yes

Is this material recycled concrete or brick from a DEC registered processing facility? |no

SECTION 3 - SAMPLING

Provide a brief description of the number and type of samples collected in the space below:

#8 pea stone from virgin quarry

Example Text: 5 discrete samples were collected and analyzed for VOCs. 2 composite samples were collected and analyzed for
SVOCs, Inorganics & PCBs/Pesticides.

If the material meets requirements of DER-10 section 5.5 (other material), no chemical testing needed.

Revised August 2014




SECTION 3 CONT’D - SAMPLING

Provide a brief written summary of the sampling results or attach evaluation tables (compare to DER-10,
Appendix 5):

No Sampling was conducted because the material contains less than 10% that passes seive #80.

Example Text: Arsenic was detected up to 17 ppm in 1 (of 5) samples; the allowable level is 16 ppm.

If Ecological Resources have been identified use the “If Ecological Resources are Present” column in Appendix 5.

SECTION 4 — SOURCE OF FILL

Name of person providing fill and relationship to the source:

Braen Stone of Sparta

Location where fill was obtained:

Virgin quarry, borough of Sparta, Sussex County, NJ

Identification of any state or local approvals as a fill source:

N/A

If no approvals are available, provide a brief history of the use of the property that is the fill source:

Virgin quarry

Provide a list of supporting documentation included with this request:

sieve analysis

Revised August 2014




The information provided on this form is accurate and complete.

Digitally signed by Steven

Steven Gustems cusers 1-17-2020

Date: 2020.01.17 13:57:49 -05'00'

Signature Date

Steven Gustems

Print Name

SESI Consulting Engineers

Firm

Revised August 2014



Job: 26 Garden

Location: Pea Gravel will be placed inside the temporary casing, above the subgrade, during the King-Pile installation

Method: ECD will have large stockpile in middle of site. ECD will have excavator dump pea gravel into casing and than extract casing.
Date: 9/23/2019

Braen Stone of Sparta
217 Limecrest Road of Lafayette, NJ - Phone 973-383-7100

Fax: 973-383-1408

Stone Industries Central Materials Test Lab PO Box 8310, Haledon NJ 07538

Typical Gradation

Material: #8 Date: 2019

1/2" 100 Gradation

3/8" 86.2 138

#4 11 80 X

#8 | 17 | _ D

#16 1.2 g 50

& 40

SPG [2.776] =

Unit Weight oL e
Loose 88 "
Rodded | 98

This is a typical gradation of the material listed above. It is meant to be used as a reference point.

This Product conforms to NJDOT 2007 Standard Specification, Section 900 § 901.

This Product is mined from a Virgin source of granite-gneiss stone deposit; naturally occurring
overburden soil material and/or glacial deposit of sand & gravel. These materials quarried are
located on Block 11001, 1.02, 108.01; Lot 1,171,172,173,174,1,2,4,5, 1, Borough of Sparta,
Sussex County, New Jersey. This is commonly known as 217 Limecrest Road of Lafayette.

To the best of our knowledge the material is free from contaminants prior to shipment.

NJ Mine Registration Number 004543.



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

The allowable site use is: |Unrestricted

Have Ecological Resources been identified? |no

Is this soil originating from the site? |no

How many cubic yards of soil will be imported/reused? [500-800

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

Is this material recycled concrete or brick from a DEC registered processing facility? [no

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

e 9-27-2019

ocation:
Date: 2019-09-27 08:53-04:00

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

How many cubic yards of soil will be imported/reused? |100-200

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

The imported material is 3-6" Rip Rap from crushed from virgin rock.

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

Tilcon New York LLC

Location where fill was obtained:

Quarry Road and <Mt Pisgah Avenue, White Township, Warren County

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

Import tickets; DOT Certification; and sieve analysis.

Revised August 2014




The information provided on this form is accurate and complete.

Steven Gustems

i 9-25-2019

ocation:
Date: 2019-09-25 16:05-04:00

Signature Date

Print Name

Firm

Revised August 2014



Job: 26 Garden Street

Location: Stone will be placed on top of ramp and truck-wash down area.
Date: 9/23/2019

TILCON NEW YORK INC.

PHONE: 973-366-7741 « 9 ENTIN ROAD ¢ PARSIPPANY, NEW JERSEY 07054

Oxford Quarry: Gabion 3-6”

625 Mt. Hope Road

Wharton, NJ 07885
Typical Gradation of Gabion
D100 6”
D50 47
D10 3”

Oxford Quarry — Granite Gneiss and Limestone, Quarry Road and Mt. Pisgah Avenue, White Township,
Warren County, Block 32 — Lots 15, 16, Block 33 — Lots 22, 23, Block 34 — Lots 19, 20, Block 25 — Lots 3, 5,
9, 9.01. Oxford quarry contains NJDOT approved crushed stone, washed products and certified fill materials.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call
973-659-3790

Tilcon New York, Inc. Quality Control

An Equal Opportunity Employer
www.tilconny.com



Steven Gustems

From: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:30 PM

To: Steven Gustems

Cc: Fuad Dahan

Subject: RE: Cottage - Garden BCP C360180

Steve,

Please resubmit as one PDF in the order of the import request form, gradation, source certification, and then the source
site plan/spill.

Thanks,

Michael Kilmer

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC) <Michael.Kilmer@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: Fuad Dahan <fd@sesi.org>

Subject: FW: Cottage - Garden BCP C360180

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Mike attached please find a import form for the Cottage — Garden site. As per our conversation this morning this
material is crushed rock from a virgin source in Yonkers New York. This material was previously approved by your
department in November 2019 for use a another BCP site in New Rochelle.

Regarding this spill that occurred at the material donor site yesterday afternoon, a hydraulic oil leak occurred from the
on-site equipment and spilled onto the soil late yesterday afternoon. The spill was reported to the Department within 2
hours of discovery. Todd Ghiosay is the spills project manager. As per our conversation, the spill occurred in a small
area in the equipment staging area away from the site operations and stockpiling areas. I've attached a site plan
depicting the rock crushing and stockpiling area, and the equipment staging area where the spill occurred. | have also
attached photos of these areas as well.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Steven Gustems

Cc: Fuad Dahan

Subject: RE: Cottage - Garden BCP (C360180)

Received.

Michael Kilmer
Environmental Engineer, Division of Environmental Remediation, Region 3

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
21 S Putt Corners Rd, New Paltz, NY 12561
P: (845) 633-5463 | michael.kilmer@dec.ny.gov

www.dec.ny.gov | | g |

From: Steven Gustems <ssg@sesi.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:58 AM

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

Mike attached please find a soil import request for the Yonkers gravel. This will be used to refresh the existing tracking
pad at Cottage Place and to create a second tracking pad at the west side of the site.

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

From: Steven Gustems

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:23 PM
To: Kilmer, Michael D (DEC)

Cc: Fuad Dahan

Subject: RE: Cottage - Garden BCP (C360180)
Attachments: 7 Gravel Request 3-25-2020.pdf

Mike, attached please find a soil import request for the Yonkers gravel. This will be used to build a ramp down into the
excavation at Cottage — Garden.

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

How many cubic yards of soil will be imported/reused? [>1000

If greater than 1000 cubic yards will be imported, enter volume to be imported:|1,800

SECTION 2 - MATERIAL OTHER THAN SOIL

Is the material to be imported gravel, rock or stone? |yes

Does it contain less than 10%, by weight, material that would pass a size 80 sieve? |yes

Is this virgin material from a permitted mine or quarry? [no

Is this material recycled concrete or brick from a DEC registered processing facility? [no

SECTION 3 - SAMPLING

Provide a brief description of the number and type of samples collected in the space below:

7-inch crushed stone from virgin source

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

No sampling was conducted because the material contains less than 10% that passes sieve #80

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

SFC Yonkers LLC (Owner)

Location where fill was obtained:

Central Park Avenue & Heights Drive, Yonkers, NY

Identification of any state or local approvals as a fill source:

none

If no approvals are available, provide a brief history of the use of the property that is the fill source:

Source site has existed as vacant, undeveloped land. Site materials is virgin rock that were
crushed at the site and were seperated into current stockpiles.

Provide a list of supporting documentation included with this request:

sieve analysis and certification letter.

Revised August 2014




The information provided on this form is accurate and complete.

3/25/2020

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

How many cubic yards of soil will be imported/reused? [200-300

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

2/19/2020

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

How many cubic yards of soil will be imported/reused? |200-300

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

2/6/2020

Steven Gustems

Signature Date

Steven Gustems

Print Name

SESI Consulting Engineers

Firm

Revised August 2014
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Spill Area in Equipment Staging Area (Northeastern Portion of Yonkers Site)



Material processing Area (Southern portion of Yonkers Site)



Material processing Area at Heights Ave (Southern portion of Yonkers Site)















1
Dispatcn: 3/3-295-6130 Fax: 9/3.720-6456
wwiv.fir aenstone cim
Haletun Quarry § Asphalt Flants Ringuod Qustry Spatta Guarry
30G-407 Centsal Avenie 585 Westhioaa Rose i 217 Limeciest Road
Haladon, 1 07508 Ringacod, N 27456 Franklin, N 67116 Lavagente, 1Y) 07844
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
2478517
Date: 09/27/19 Truck: AU763B
Time: 05:37 MOYN V&M TRANS 1
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB
’ UNKNOWN
P.0.#:
UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.66 Tn 23.28 Mg

Bross: 39.89 TN 79780 l1b 36.19 Mg
Tare: 14.23 TN 28460 1b 12.31 Mg
Net: 25.66 TN 51320 1b 23.28 Mg

Received By:

Signing abuve confiras I have read rules on back

deighmaster: TOM PRIMG






Dispatch: 9/3-585-51 30 Fax: 573720 €456
eV e aenston® dom

faledon Guarry & Asphalt Flants Ruigwusd Quarry Frankin Buarry
A0 2 Central Avenus 584 Westhinna Kiad 268 Lo h Hill Beatt
Hat.de, REDTE04 Rirgweod, N) 07456 Frasaklin, W 02316
Plant: - Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
247605

Date: 09/27/19 Truck: AU113B
Time: 10:06 D I TRUCKING 32

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: -S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (:3)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 50.88 Tn 45.16 Mg

Gross: 39.28 TN 78560 1b 35.533 Mg
Tare: 14.06 TN 28120 1b 12.76 Mg
Net: 25.22 TN 50440 1b 22.38 Mg

deighmaster: TCM FRIMO






fuspatch. Y73-595-61.3¢ Fax: Y73.726-645¢
WWW.ET aenstong com

tialedsn Quarcy & Asphait Flant Rmgvivod Quslry Frankun Quarry Spaita Quarry
400 402 Central Aenve 859 Viesthmio Rnae 280 Cork Hiti Roac 217 Linecies! Roao
Halifon &) 075G Rugweog NI 07306 Fradibuy, N} €7416 Laagette. N 07848
Plant: . Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
247613

Date: 09/27/19 Truck: AW725D
Time: 10:21 LUCAS 2

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN

P.0.#:
UNKNOWN,

Product: .S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 3 Amount: 76.53 Tn 63.43 Mg

Gross: 39.83 TN 79780 lb 36.19 Mg
Tare: 14.24 TN 28480 1b 12.32 Mg
Net: 25.65 TN 51300 lb 23.27 Mg

¥2ighmaster: TOM PRIMO






Bispaton: 975 0xh-91 40 Fax: /3. 74u-0l5e
Www i aehstone can
Haieden Quiarey & Asphait Fiants Ringweud Busiry Frankinm Quarey Siravte Quarry
0 settral Bieate 989 Weathnixa Boag 250 Sora ril} Ruad 24 Roudt
Haladon N1O7S08 Ringweat NJ 7856 Frarkln, N 01418 Latigetis, Mo 07548
Plant: . Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
247615
Date: 09/27/19 Truck: AW393D
Time: 10:26 D I TRUCKING 11
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
ZARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JGB
UNKNCHWN
P.O#:
UNKNOWN,

Product: .S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daiiy) Loads: 4 Amount: 137.88 Tn 853.80 Mg

Gross: 36.02 TN 72040 lb 32.38 Mg
Tare: 14.67 TN 29340 lb 13.31 Mg
Net: 21.35 TN 42700 1b 19.37 Mg

Received By: : ,Til | 1w |
Signing above confi ijgfI have read rul. ;| back

ieiaghmaster: TOM PRYMN






Bispatch: 973-595-63 3w Fax: Y73./20-6456
www b aenstone.com

Gaiedon Quarry & Asphalt Fiants Ringwoad Quairy Frankin Buarry Spatta Quarry
206402 Centen’ Menuie 384 Viesthiea Road 284 Cori Hill Ruay 217 Lineceest Rond
Halydor, NI G7408 Singweoa, R 17456 Fraakbin, NEOY216 Latayette, N2 07848
Plant: Ticket & °
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
248107

Date: 09/30/19 Truck: AT532X
Time: 10:40 DSM 15

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB J0B

UNKNOWN
P.0.%:

UNKNOWN,  NEED

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.12 Tn 22.79 Mg

Gross: 39.27 TN 78540 lb 35.53 Mg
Tare: 14.15 TN 28300 1b 12.34 Mg
Net: 25.12 TN 50240 1b 22.79 Mg

Received By:

Signing abuve confirms I have read rules on back

Heighmaster: TOM PRIMO






T

oI /| FEE

[tﬂm |STONE

Dispatch: 973-5495

-BLAU Fax: Y73 720-8456

www.br aenstune. com

*m'aa n Guarry & ,«:.p‘mu Flams

Rlnv mau Uunl(}y

0
ﬂug\ odf, N Jll‘m

Spatia Quarry
217 Lnsesrest Road

Franh:m ﬂumry

Mnl\ i, N) ‘/‘I Latayette, N 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
24818

Date: 09/30/19 Truck: AUS37X
Time: 10:40 DSM 10

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,
Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)
JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 30.27 Tn 45.50 Mg
Gross: 39.73 TN 79460 b 36.94 Mg
Tare: 14.58 TN 29106 1b 13.23 Mg

Net: 25.15 TN

50300 1b 22.32 Mg

Weighmaster: TOM PRIMO






Dispateh: 37/3- 535- 613G Fax: 973-120-6456
wwiv biraenstone.eam

Haledon Quarry & Asphait Flants Ringwuod Qusiry Frankiin Guasry Spacta Quarry
A00-302 Ceutrat Peeriue hgd Viestoinca Rnag 2840 Surk Hitl Roadt 21 Lunecrest Road
Haltlon NEGTHOS Fingwood, I 07456 Fraukia NP O7416 Latayetie, N) 02848
Plant: Ticket #
RraenStone - Sparta, NJ
248588
Date: 10/01/19 Truck: AT8933W
Time: 13:11 DSM 9
FOB

Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
ZARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNORN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.56 Tn 23.19 Mg

Gross: 39.65 TN 79300 1b 35.37 Mg
Tare: 14.03 TN 28180 1b 12.78 Mg
Net: 25.56 TN 51120 1b 23.19 Mg

Weighmaster: TOM PRIMO







Mispatch: 373-595-613C Fax: 973-725-6456
WWYLET BensTone. cor

Haledon Guarry & Asphalt Flants Rigwoad Quaity Frankin Quarey Sparta Quarry
HG-40Z Centrat Avenue 459 Weathione Roag 2560 Cork Hill Ruad 217 Limncrest Road
Halgdna, N} 97568 Rugwevt), B 07456 Franklin, N1 67316 Latuyette, N2 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
248873

Date: 10/02/19 Truck: AT893W
Time: 07:46 DSM 9

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.%:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 24.79 Tn 22.49 Mg

Gross: 38.89 TN 77780 lb 35.28 Mg
Tare: 14.10 TN 28200 1b 12.79 Mg
Net: 24.79 TN 49580 1b 22.49 Mg

Weighmaster: TOM PRIMO







Dispaton. 973-595-0130 Fax: 973-/20-6456
www.biraenstone. com

Haiedzn Quarry & Asphalt Flants Ringwood Quarry Frankiu Quasry Spatta Quarry
300-402 Central Aveinue 554 Westhnax Road 280 Coth Hil! Ruadt 217 Limecres? Road
Haledon, N1 07508 Ramgwcod, WY 07256 Frarklin, M) 07216 Latagetie, NI 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
249723

Date: 10/04/19 Truck: AT320B
Time: 09:08 DI TRUCKING 25

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
FEARTH EFFICIENT, LLC F0B JOB

UNKNOKN
P.0.%:

UNKNORN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JHF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 24.75 Tn 22.45 Mg

Gross: 39.94 TN 79840 !b 36.23 Mg
Tare: 15.19 TN 30380 1b 13.78 Mg
Net: 24.75 TN 49500 1b 22.45 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confirams I have read rules on back

Neighmaster: TOM PRIMO






Bispateh: 9/3-L95-€130 Fax: $73- V206856
wwe firaenstone som

Haledon Quatry & Asphatt Flants Ringwoud Quairy Frankin Guarry Sparia Guarry
30G-302 Ceateal Avenue 589 Westhiigs Roud 280 ok Hill Road 217 Limecrest Roas
Halgden, 11 87508 Ringweod, B 07406 Frankln, M) 07416 Latayette, i 784K

Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
249724

Date: 10/04/19 Truck: AS118T
Time: 09:12 DI 21

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
?.0.%:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.53 Tn 44,93 Mg

Gross: 39.26 TN 78520 1b 35.32 Mg
Tare: 14.48 TN 28960 lb 13.14 Mg
Net: 24.78 TN 49560 lb 22.48 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back






drspaton: 925 595-6130 Fax: 973-20-645¢
wwikn aenstone.com

Haiadon Quarry & Asphait Flaats Rmgwood Qusity Frankin Guairy Spatia Quarry
360-402 Central Avenve 555 Westhronk Rnad 780 Cork Mill Road 217 Lim Roaq
Haladen, N 97508 fingweoi, B 0745 Fraakln, N 07416 Latagette, N} Q7844

Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
250781

Date: 10/08/19 Truck: AWT725D
Time: 16:14 LUCAS 2

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
FARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB J0B

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JHF :
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.09 Tn 22.76 Mg

Bross: 39.26 TN 78520 lb 35.32 Mg
Tare: 14.17 TN 28340 1b 12.36 Mg
Net: 25.09 TN 50180 1b 22.76 Mg

=]
I have read rules on back






‘3@\5!1 |ISTONE

Dispateh: $/3-585-€130  Fax: 973-720-8456
WWW. 2enstone com

Haleden Quasry & Asphalt Flants Ringwoad Qearry Frankn fuasry Sjraiia Quarry
400487 Centenl hvenue 989 Vissthmos Road 280 Cork Hill Read 217 Limegrest Road
Haledon, NI 07508 ringweod, M) 017456 Frankkn, NJ 97416 Latayetie, R) 07848
Plant: Ticket &
RraenStone - Sparta, NJ
250796

Date: 10/08/18 Truck: AW216E
Time: 16:49 LUCAS 5

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 48.34 Tn 44.76 Mg

Gross: 38.15 TN 76300 1b 34.51 Mg
Tare: 13.90 TN 27800 1b 12.51 Mg
Net: 24.25 TN 48500 1b 22.00 Mg

Heighmaster: TOﬁ PRIMO






>

=
l
- VIONE
sRfLeN | STONE
\\—

Halailen Quarry & Asphait Flants Ruigwood Quairy Frankitn Quarry Sparta Quarry
#00-302 Central Avenue 589 Westhiea linad 289 Cork Rili Road! 217 Limecrsst Koad
Haludaw, N 825G8 Ringweod, NSD7456 Frankim, N} 07416 Lafageite, B) 07448
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
251852

Date: 10/09/19 Truck: AW307D
Time: 15:30 V&M 2 D&A

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
ARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE {#8)

JHF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.13 Tn 22.80 Mg

Gross: 38.90 TN 77800 lb 35.29 Mg
Tare: 13.77 TN 27540 1b 12.49 Mg
Net: 25.13 TN 50260 1b 22.30 Mg

Weighmaster: TOM PRIMO






LN STOXNE

Bispatoh: 923-586-0136 Fax: 473 720-€45%
vivive b aenstone com

Haiedon Quarty & Ssphatt Flants Ruigwuod Guairy Frankiin Buarty Sparta Quarry
400 407 Tunteat Aeeiue ABY wiesthined Rasd 260 Cark Fill Road 231 Limesest Road
Halgdon, 8 07506 Rangasoa, N €455 Fronidin, 8§ 07216 Latayetls, Nt 0764%

Plant: - Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
251053
Date: 10/09/19 Truck: AUT63B
Time: 15:31 V&M 1 (FOR D&A)
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB J0B
UNKNOWN
P.0.#:
UNKNOKN,

Product: -S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMHF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.85 Tn 45.22 Mg

Bross: 39.04 TN 78080 lb 35.42 Mg
Tare: 14.32 TN 28640 1b 12.39 Mg
Net: 24.72 TN 49440 1b 22.43 Mg

Received By:

]
feighmaster: TOM PRIMO







Bisaton: 973 595-51 50 Fox: 9731266436
www. i denstone Corm
Haiedon Quarry & Asphait Flants Ringwoug Guarry Frankin Quasty Spiarta Quarry
H0-402 Tentralt Bvenue 089 Yiosthna Read 280 Carh Hill Road 217 Linecrest Roac
Haledoi, NI 07508 Rungacod, NI GF a0k Frankim, N3 07416 Latayetts, NI 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
252232

Date: 10/15/19 Truck: AU937Z
Time: 08:14 MENDEZ 58

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 737F
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB 23

UNKNOWN
P.0.%:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) loads: 1 Amount: 24.80 Tn 22.50 Mg

Gross:  39.21 TN 78420 1b 35.57 Mg
Tare: 14.41 TN 28820 1b 13.97 Mg
Net: 24.80 TN 49600 1b 22.50 Mg

deighmaster: TOM PRIMO






Bispaton: 9755556130 Fax: 9/3-720-645
www. b genstong.com

Haleden Goarry & Asphait Fiants Riiigwoud Guairy Frankiin Quasry Spiatta Guarry
400-4C2 Centeal Avenug 589 Westhigea Bl 289 Cork Hill Read 217 Limecrest Road
Haledon, N 87508 Rragacod. N 07356 Frauhln, NI 0716 Latayeite, N1 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
252233

Date: 10/15/19 Truck: AS757P
Time: 08:17 MENDEZ 52

FOB
Sustomer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FoB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 48.80 Tn 44.27 Mg

Gross: 38.56 TN 77120 1b 34.38 Mg
Tare: 14.56 TN 29120 1b 13.21 Mg
Net: 24.00 TN 48000 lb 21.77 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confiras I have read rules on back

Neighmaster: TOM PRIMO






Bispatch: 973-595-614G Fax: 973-/20-6456
WLET B8N0 Som

taieden Guarry & Asphatt Flants Rmgwoot Quarry Feank:n Guarry Spatta Quarry
400-407 Ceatra! Avenue %4 Vesthisas Roud 280 Cotk Hill Road 21 e8! Hoad
Haledor, M O7508 fungwooe, N 67456 Fraukling N) 97046 Latayette, N 07838

Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
252290

Bet2: 10/15/19 Truck: AW307D
Time 11:26 V&M 2 LUCAS

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
FARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 3 Amount: 74.27 Tn 67.38 Mg

Gross: 39.46 TN 78920 lb 35.30 Mg
Tare: 13.99 TN 27980 1b 12.39 Mg
Net: 25.47 TN 50940 lb 23.11 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back






Bispatcn: 973.586-5130  Fax: Y73-/20-0456
wwiwbraenstone com

taiatien Quarey & Asphait Flants Ringwoad Quarry Frankiin Guarry Sparta Quarry

300 402 Gentral Avenue HRY Westhnoa Raad 750 Curk Hill Roay 217 Liagrest Road
Halidon, N GT5GR ningwood, N 07456 Feanin, N 07416 Latagerte, N) 02848
Plant: Ticket &
3raenStone - Sparta, NJ
253898

Date: 10/21/19 Truck: AT259U
Time: 16:12 NYC73

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 737&
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.%:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8'" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 amount: 25.25 Tn 22.91 Mg

Gross: 39.16 TN 7830 1b 35.53 Mg
Tare:  13.91 TN 27820 1b 12.62 Mg
Net:  25.25 TN 50500 lb 22.31 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confirss I have read rules on back

‘#eighmaster: TOM PRIMO






. -
@\musww

Bspatch: 923-595.5130 Fax: Y73-720-8456
wwiw b aenstone com

Haleilen Quarcy & Asphatt Flants Ringwod Quairy Frankin Quasry Spatta Quarry
JEC-402 Central Aveinie 889 Westhinea Hosg 289 Cutk Hill Road 217 Linecrest Road
Haladon, N1 07508 Ringood, NS 17456 Fraitkim, NF674 G Latayetts, NI G784%
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
2538923

Date: 10/21/19 Truck: AU440S
Time: 16:55 LUCAS 3

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
cARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 350.65 Tn  45.95 Mg

Gross: 39.56 TN 79120 lb 35.39 Mg
Tare:  14.16 TN 28320 b 12.35 Mg
Net:  25.40 TN 50800 1b 23.04 Mg

Received By:

Signing abuve confiras I have read rules on back

Weignmester: TOM PRIMU






Bispatch: 973-295-6100 Fax: 973-126-0456
www birasnstone.cem

tialedon Quarry & Asphait Flarits Ringvioad Quatry Frankin Quasry Spacta Quarry
300-a02 Dentral Avenue 584 Westhriea Koad 280 Gork Hili Roan 217 Limecrast Rood
Haludon KI Q7508 fungweod, 1 07356 Frankin, N 07416 Latagette, 107848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
253924

Date: 10/21/19 Truck: AT625W
Time: 16:58 NYC82

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOHN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JHF:
(Daily) Loads: 3 Amount: 76.10 Tn 63.04 Mg

Gross: 39.09 TN 78180 1b 35.46 Mg

Tare: 13.64 TN 27280 b 12.37 Mg

Net: 25.45 TN 50900 lb 23.29 Mg
—_—

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back

Received By:

‘Weighmaster: TOM PRIMO












Bispaich: 973.595-64.00 Fax: Y73.720-6456
www.braenstone.coms

tajaden Quarry & hsphalt Flanty Risigrood Qustry Frankin Goarcy Sparta Quarry
H6-402 Ceniral kventie 584 Westhraa Koad 780 Cork Mill Roae! 217 Limacrest Roau
Haledon NI 07568 fingweod, ¥ 07456 Frankim, f) (l?.l.!(i Latagerte, M) 0784%
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ ~
2555656

Date: 10/28/19 Truck: AU395G
Time: 12:45 DSM 16

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.4#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STOME (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.34 Tn 22.99 Mg

Gross: 39.28 TN 78560 1b 35.53 Mg
Tare; 13.94 TN 27880 1b 12.85 Mg
Net: 25.34 TN 50680 1b 22.39 Mg

Received By:

Signing abuve confirms 1 have read rules on back

‘eighmaster: TOM PRIMO






F' Bie | STONE

Dispatch: 973-599-0130 Fax: 973-T20-645¢
#ww b genstong.com

Haiedon Quarcy X Aspialt Flants Rimgwood Quarcy Frankin uascy Spatta Quarry
200402 Centeai Avenue H8% Westhiyes Koud 289 Cotk Hilt Read 217 Limecres! Road
Haledon, N 07508 Kineus, R 04456 Feaithlin, N} 67416 Latayette, N1 07848
Plant: Ticket &
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
255558

Date: 10/28/19 Truck: AT532X
Time: 12:47 DSM 15

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amcunt: 50.12 Tn 45,47 ¥g

Gross:  38.77 TN 77540 1b 35.17 Mg
Tare: 13.88 TN 27980 1b 12.59 Mg
Net: 24.78 TN 49560 1b 22.48 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back

Weighmaster: TOM PRIMO






1
Dispatch: 9735956130 Fax: 975 720-6456
wwihi aensione. com
Haleden Quarry & Asghalt Flants Ringwuet Quarry Frankim Qoarry Spatta Quarry
6-407 Centrnl Avenue HBY Westhrizox R 730 Cork Hill Ruad 217 Limeciest Road
Haledan, N Q7508 Augwad. N 02456 Frankim N} 07416 Latuyente, R! 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
25858587

Date: 10/28/19 Truck: AST742U
Time: 13:23 DSM0Q1

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.4:

UNKNO¥N,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 3 Amount: 73.43 Tn  66.62 Mg

Gross: 39.04 TN 78080 1b 35.42 Mg
Tare: 15.73 TN 31460 lb 14.27 Mg
Net: 23.31 TN 46620 1b 21.15 Mg

Received By:

Signing abuve confirms I have read rules on back

Neighmaster: TOM PRIMO






Gispaton: 973-585-61340 Fax: 97a-/20- 545
vive i dsnstone veil

Haieden Quarey & Asphalt Flants Ringwwod Quisrry Frankiin Duairy Spatta fuarry
3006-402 Central Avgue 554 Westbtons Roud 280 Sur Hill Road 217 Limesrest Road
Haledoa. N) 07508 fngweod, W) 02456 Fraukin, NJ 87316 Latayene, NI 078486
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
256504

Date: 10/31/19 Truck: AS994Y
Time: 06:57 DSM 88

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOHWN
P.0.%:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.64 Tn  23.26 Mg

Gross: 339.64 TN 79280 1b 35.36 Mg
Tare: 14.00 TN 28000 lb 12.70 Mg
Net: 25.64 TN 51280 lb 23.26 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confiras 1 have read rules on back

Weighmaster: Weigh Masier






Bispaten: 373-599-6120  Fax: 973- 226-c456
wiwv D denstong. eom

fateden Quarry & Asphalt Flants Rugwoad Quarry Frankin Doarey Sparta Quarry
J60-307 Centrai Avenue HRG Westhmos Rnad 280 Cuark Hili Road 23 tst Road
Haledor NI $750% Sungwoud, N 07156 Franklin, B G7416 Latayette, M 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
256516

Date: 10/31/19 Truck: AUS37X
Time: 07:19 DSM 10

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STOME (#8)

JHF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 50.30 Tn 45.63 Mg

Gross: 39.41 TN 78820 lb 35.75 Mg
Tare: 14.75 TN 29560 1b 13.38 Mg
Net: 24.66 TN 49320 1b 22.37 Mg

Received By:

Signing abuve confirms I have read rules oni back

Weighmaster: Weigh Masier






Bispatch: Y73-595-61 4G Fax: 973.220-6456
www.braenstone.com

Haledon Guarry & Asphait Flants Ringwoad Quarry Frankiin Guasry Sparta Quarry
300-aC2 Centeal Avenue 584 Westhmea Road 289 Cork Hill Read 217 Limecres! Road
Halg dow, N1 §75C8 Ringweod, R) 17456 Franktin, Nf 07416 Latayette, NI 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
259165

Date; 11/11/19 Truck: AUBS55M
Time: 10:49 LUCAS 1

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
FARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#: "

UNKNOWN,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED STONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.24 Tn 22.72 Mg

Gross: 39.44 TN 78880 lb 35.78 Mg
Tare: 14.40 TN 28800 1b 13.26 Mg
Net: 25.04 TN 50080 lb 22.72 Mg

Received By: ~—pip e
Signing abov

Weighmaster: TOM- PRIMO







Bispakch: §73-995-6130 Fax: 973-#20- 6456
Wi biraenstone com

Haledon Guatcy & Asphait Flants Rmgwood Quairy Frankin Quarry Sparta Quarry
460402 Central Avenie HB8 Westhnia Ruad 250 Cork Hill Road 21! Limacres! Road
Hale:don, NI 07208 Ringwcod, NJ 62456 Fraekin, N} 67416 Latugette, N} 07648
Plant: - Ticket #
BraenStone - Sparta, NJ
259117

Date: 11/11/19 Truck: AU440S
Time: 11:25 LUCAS 3

DELIVERY
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EF FICIEN, LLC F 0B JOB

UN KN OWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN ,

Product: S317
3/8" CRUSHED ST ONE (#8)

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.84 Tn  45.21 Mg

Gross: 38.94 TN 77880 lb 35.33 Mg
Tare: 14.14 TN 28280 1b 12.83 Mg
Net: 24.80 TN 49600 lb 22.50 Mg

Received By:_ o
Signing abuve confiras I have read rules on back

Heighmaster: TOM PRIMO






Dispatch; 9')3--595~61;~10 Fax: 73120 6456
o . www.braenswna.com ‘
460-402 Cs»atrayi Ave:nl:ta" s S5 i
Y e
Haledon, i) 07508 33?31\{3;“?;?“ e 7p?rlm -
ek 37 Limecrest Road

° “Lafayette, N3 07848

Plant:
BRAEN AGGREGATES #
\‘“_-——-,-
232221
Date: 11/20/1
Tine: 15,59 Iruck; 45757
Carrier: FOB TRUCK ENDEZ 52
Customer: 99653 .Ll:b_:o73?5
EARTH EFFICIENT, __ FOB JOB
UNKNOWN
UNKNOWN,
S317
ED STONE (#8)
JMF:
(Daily) Loads: Amount:” 25.34 Tn  22.99 Mg

39.60 TN 79200 1b- 35.93 Mg
14.26 TN 28520 1b 12.94 Mg
25.34 TN 50680 lb 22.99 Mg






STONE

Dispatch: 973-595-€130 Fax; 973-720-6456

Haledon Quarry & Asphait Plants
436-402 Centrai Aventie
Haledon, N 07508

wwa.braenstone.com

Frankhn Quarry
288 Cork Hill Reag
Franklin, M 07416

Spaita Quarry
217 Limecrest Road
Lalayette. N} 07848

Ringwaood Quarry
589 Westbivak Rosa
Ringwoud, 1) 37455

Plant: Ticket #
BRAEN AGGREGATES
232859

Date: 11/26/19 Truck: AS861R
Time: 13:40 DSM 19
Carrier: DSM TRUCKING

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOWN,
Product: 1002
3/8"" White Stone
JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.29 Tn 22.94 Mg
Gross: 39.46 TN 78920 1b 35.80 Mg
Tare: 14.17 TN 28340 1b 12.86 Mg
Net: 25.29 TN 50580 1b 22.94 Mg

Received By:

; A® )

Signing ab " have read rules on back

Weighmaster: FRANK/MIKE

232859






Haledon Guauy & Asphait Plants
460-402 Central Avenue
Haleden. NJ 07508

Plant:
BRAEN AGGREGATES

STONE

Ringwood Guarry
589 Westhrock Roaa
Ringwood, Ni 07456

Sparta Quarry
217 Lunecrest Road
Lafayette, NJ 07848

235443

Date: 01/02/20 Truck: APB39R
Time: 12:25 MENDEZ 101
Carrier: FOB TRUCK

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.4%:

UNKNOWN,
Product: 317F
3/8" ST TAN
JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 24.97 Tn 22.65 Mg
Gross: 39.45 TN 78900 1b 35.79 Mg

Tare:

14.48 TN 28960 1b

13.14 Mg

Net: 24.97 TN 49940 1b 22.65 Mg

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI

2 SNy WA AT






D Lf_jo Jara

NTONE

Dispatch: $73-595-6130 Fax: 973-720- 64')6
www.braeustone.com

Haledon Quarry & Asphait Plants  Ringwood Quanry Sparta Guairy
480-402 Central Avenue 589 Westbiook Read 217 Limacrest Roail
Haledon, N 07504 Ringwood, NJ 67456 ¥ afayette, Nj 07844
Plant:
BRAEN AGGREGATES
235445
Date: 01/02/20 Truck: AR903C
Time: 12:37 MENDEZ 1
Carrier: FOB TRUCK
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB
UNKNOWN
P.0.#:
UNKNOWN,
Product: 317F
3/8" ST TAN
JMF:

(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 49.69 Tn 45.08 Mg

Gross: 39.52 TN 79040 lb 35.85 Mg
Tare: 14.80 TN 29600 1b 13.43 Mg
Net: —~—24.72 TN) 49440 1b 22.43 Mg

A3 Gods) S
New W %4

/k % S
Received By:

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI

2354 45






STONE

Bispatoh: 973-595-6130 Fax: 973-720-5486
L4

Haledon Quairy & Asphalt Plarts  Ringwood Quarey Franklin Quarry Sparta Quarsy
400-402 Central Avenue 589 Westhrook Road 280 Cark Hill Ruad 217 Limecrest Risadt
Haledsn, N 07568 Ringwood, NJ 67456 Frankiin, M 07416 Lafayette. N 47848
Plant: Ticket #
BRAEN AGGREGATES
2354514
Date: 01/02/20 Truck: AS756P
Time: 14:20 MENDEZ 51
Carrier: FOB TRUCK
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB
UNKNOWN
P.0.#:
UNKNOWN,
Product: 317F
3/8" ST TAN
JMF:

(Daily) Loads: 3 Amount: 72.38 Tn 65.66 Mg

Gross: 38.00 TN 76000 lb 34.47 Mg
Tare: 15.31 TN 30620 lb 13.89 Mg
Net: 22.69 TN 45380 lb 20.58 Mg

Dewyln Aually
2 NG, il S

&y

/

% 7

Received By: __ LV
Stan :

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI

2 35454

k







STONE

www.bracustons.c

Haleden Quairy & Asphait Plasts  Ringwood Quarry Sparta Quarry
400-402 Central Avepue 589 Wastbrook Road 217 Limecrest Road
Haledon, N} 17508 Ringweod, N) 07456 Latayette, NJ 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BRAEN AGGREGATES
235456
Date: 01/02/20 Truck: AS520B
Time: 14:31 MENDEZ 55
Carrier: FOB TRUCK
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB
UNKNOWN
P.0.4:
UNKNOWN,
Product: 317F
3/8" ST TAN
JHF:

(Daily) Loads: 4 Amount: 97.28 Tn 88.25 Mg

Gross: 39.39 TN 78780 lb 35.73 Mg
Tare: 14.49 TN 28980 1b 13.15 Mg
Net: 24.90 TN 49800 1b 22.59 Mg

2 Gondlim ST
VZNW ﬂ%/c/él ALY

Received By: (@"”‘ ?

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back

Weighmaster: FRANK/DANNI

21 BITe e 18






A CRH COMPANY

TILCON NEW YORK,IUC

162 OLD MILL ROAD
WEST NYACK, NY 10994
New York Orders : (800) 872-7762
New Jersey Orders : (800) 789-7625

Ticket #: 41824311

(TR AR

Ticket # Date Time Dispatch Plant # Plant Description Source | Facility ID
41824311 01/06/2020 11:02 00418 Mt. Hope Agg 8-32R 133631
Sold To: Customer # Order # Purchase Order
Gray Supply Corp.
Job Description: 2ot Qeodo-e
PARSIPPANY Zone Truck # Hauler
AW725D 888888 FOB Vendor
Product # Product Description DOT Mix ID Delivery Method
1036007 GABION Pickup
2019 Stone Pricing
Various NY
Loads: 1.00 Accum Amount: 25.07 Tons 22.74 Metric Tonnes
GROSS: 78,940 L
TARE: 28,800 L
NET: 50,140 L
This Load: 25.07 Tons  22.74 Metric Tonnes

Weighmaster

Brian Welborn

TILCON NEW YORK, INC. ISSUES THIS RECEIPT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING
WEIGHT.OPERATION OF THIS VEHICLE IN EXCESS OF ALLOWABLE LEGAL PERMITS MAY RESULT IN DELAY OF THE
VEHICLE AND/OR ARREST OF ITS OPERATOR. WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE WHEN DELIVERY IS

ORDERED OFF PUBLIC ROADS ANY DAMAGE WILL BE CHARGED TO THE CUSTOMER

Received By:

Driver Name:







-

TiLcoN

TILCON NEW YORK INC.
162 OLD MILL ROAD » -

Ticket #: 41824469

WEST NYACK, NY 10994
New York Orders : (800) 872-7762
New Jersey Orders : (800) 789-7625 2
A CRH COMPANY
Ticket # Date Time Dispatch Plant # Plant Description Source | Facility ID
41824469 01/07/2020 05:31 00418 Mt. Hope Agg 8-32R 133631
Sold To: Customer # Order # Purchase Order
Gray Supply Corp.
Job Description: il Cdoieas
2019 STONE PRICING Zone Truck # Hauler
PARSIPRPANY
AWT725D 888888 FOB Vendor
Product # Product Description DOT Mix ID Delivery Method
1036007 GABION Pickup
2019 Stone Pricing
Various NY
Loads: 1.00 Accum Amount: 2493 Tons 22.62 Metric Tonnes
GROSS: 78,160 L
TARE: 28,300 L
NET: 49860 L
This Load: 2493 Tons  22.62 Metric Tonnes

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

waw.braetstone.com

Haledon Quarry & Asphalt Plants  Ringwood Quariy Franklin Quarry Sparta Quarry
450-402 Central Avenue 589 Westbrook Roaa 230 Cork Hitl Ruad 217 Limatiest Road
Hatadon, N 07568 Ringweod, N 07458 Fraukiin, MJ 07418 Lafayette, N} 47848
Plant: Ticket &
BRAEN AGGREGATES
235854
Date: 01/09/20 Truck: AW217E
Time: 07:31 LUCAS 4
Carrier: LUCAS TRUCKING, LLC
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB
UNKNOWN
P.0.#:
UNKNOWN,
Product: 317F
3/8" ST TAN
JMF:

(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 25.18 Tn 22.84 Mg

Gross: 39.53 TN 79060 1b 35.86 Mg
Tare: 14.35 TN 28700 1b 13.02 Mg
Net: 25.18 TN 50360 lb 22.84 Mg

a « Tt
Received By: “\_/ m*’& UJ\/V \/

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back

Weighmaster: FRANK/MIKE

2 85 8 5 4






STONE

Bispatoh: 973-585-8130 Fax: 473-720-6436

Haledon Quarry & Asphalt Plants  Ringwood Quarry
565 Westbrook Road
Ringwood, NJ 07456

400-492 Centra Avenue
Haledon, N) 07508

www.braenstone.com

frantiin Quarry
280 Cork Hiil Roag
Franklin, NJ 07416

Sparta Quarry
217 Limecrest Road
Lafayette. N 07843

Plant: Ticket #
BRAEN AGGREGATES
235857

Date: 01/09/20 Truck: AW725D
Time: 07:42 LUCAS 2
Carrier: L.UCAS TRUCKING, LLC

FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 7375
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB JOB

UNKNOWN
P.0.#:

UNKNOKN,
Product: -317F
3/8" ST TAN
JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2 Amount: 50.31 Tn 45.64 Mg

Gross: 39.50 TN 79000 1b 35.83 Mg

Tare: 14.37 TN 28740 1b

13.04 Mg

Net: 25.13 TN 50260 1b 22.80 Mg

Weighmaster: FRANK/MIKE

2 3°5 85 7






STONE

Dispalch: 973-595-6130 Fax: 973-720-6456
www.bracnstone.com

Hatedon Quarry & Asphait Plants  Ringwood Quarry Frankdin Quarry Sparta Quarry
480-402 Centrat Avenue 582 Westhrook Koad 230 Cotk Hill Roao 217 Limecrest Road
Haledon, N3 07508 ringwood, NJ 67456 Franklin, RS 07416 Lafaystte, N3 07848
Plant: Ticket #
BRAEN AGGREGATES
236141
Date: 01/14/20 Truck: AW40Q8E
Time: 11:42 DI TRUCKING 46
Carrier: FOB TRUCK
FOB
Customer: 99653 Job: 99653-1
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC FOB PRICES
FOB

P.0.#:

Product: 317F
3/8" ST TAN

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 1 Amount: 23.34 Tn 21.17 Mg

Gross: 38.68 TN 77360 lb 35.09 Mg
Tare: 15.34 TN 30680 1b 13.92 Mg
Net: 23.34 TN 46680 lb 21.17 Mg

Received By:

Signing above confirms I have read rules on back

Weighmaster: FRANK/NERISSA

2 36 141






NTONE

ispatch: $/3-595-8130 Fax: $73-720-6456

wirw.braenslone.com

Haledonr Quarry & Asphalt Plants  Ringwood Quarry Franklin Quarry

400-402 Central Avenue
Haleden, 1 07508

Plant:
BRAEN AGGREGATES

589 Westbrook Read 280 Cori Hill Road
Ringwood, NJ 07456 Fraakhin, NJ 97416

Ticket #

Sparta Quarry
217 Limegrest Road
Lafayette, N3 07848

236162

Date: 01/14/20
Time: 13:24
Carrier: DSM TRUCKING

Customer: 99653
EARTH EFFICIENT, LLC

P.0.#:

Product: 317F
3/8" ST TAN

JMF:
(Daily) Loads: 2

Truck: AS742U
DSM001

FOB
Job: 99653-1
FOB PRICES
FoB

Amount: 47.37 Tn  42.97 Mg

Gross: 39.76 TN 79520 1b 36.07 Mg
Tare: 15.73 TN 31460 1b 14.27 Mg
Net: 24.03 TN 48060 1b 21.80 Mg

Received By:__ | jl1J

Si |

(l i
sve confirms I have read rules on back

Weighmaster: FRANK/NERISSA

2 36 1 6 2
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